

Fwd: Preliminary pension and other retirement benefit expenses

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 18:54:04 -0500
Attachments: Pension Expense and Retirement Benefits 2017-18 PRRTv7.xlsx (55.89 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Helen,

Per our chat with Scott this afternoon, here's the updated preliminary pension expense #s.

K.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: February 21, 2017 at 1:07:33 PM EST
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Preliminary pension and other retirement benefit expenses

Here's the pensions spread sheet.

Sarah can confirm/share if there's an updated version.

P.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-17-17 4:45 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Cook, Tim (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS); Sun, Alicia (TBS); Ma, Patricia (TBS)
Subject: Preliminary pension and other retirement benefit expenses

Attached is a preliminary estimate of the pension expense for 2016-17 and beyond.

There are two tables of numbers – the first is the full expense/income for each plan, the second (shaded in blue) is the change from the numbers being tracked for MMMP that has no valuation allowance for OPSEUPP or OTPP and full valuation allowances for HOOPP and CAATPP. The current working assumption is a full valuation allowance for HOOPP and CAATPP, although the Panel has not completed its work on these plans and so that assumption is subject to change.

Also, in light of the spotlight that pensions are currently under, we engaged an advisor (EY) to review OPCD's work. The box at the bottom of this table includes a list of outstanding items that OPCD is working through with EY. Should there be changes resulting from these items, we'll let you know.

Have a good weekend,

Cindy

|